
Newport, Christopher

From: Newport, Christopher
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 10:42 AM
To: Sloan, Scott; Barber, Scott
Subject: RE: PNO-I-09-006 - TMI Contamination Event.doc

Thanks Scott, I'm working on the licensee concurrence now.

From: Sloan, Scott
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 10:35 AM
To: Barber, Scott; Newport, Christopher
Subject: PNO-I-09-006 - TMI Contamination Event.doc
Importance: High

Scott/Chris,

Attached is the most recent revision of the TIM P/N. It has received concurrence from PAO and SLO.

To complete the PN, I need one additional piece of information: Please let me know the licensee POC and the
time they were last updated so that I can fill in the last paragraph.

Once I complete that paragraph, I will finish the concurrences.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Scott


